

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 15 March 2023 08:31
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: queries regards your pollution inventory report
Attachments: History Report AGC.pdf

Hi [REDACTED]

This is a reminder to please add comments to your pollution inventory report, see my original e-mail below. There are centrally set deadlines on this – I don't have much time to verify them after the submission deadline, which was 28th February.

As before, if you need help, please feel free to phone me. If you are having problems updating the report directly, you can send me the information and I can copy it in.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 01 March 2023 10:06
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: queries regards your pollution inventory report

Hi [REDACTED]

Thanks for submitting your pollution inventory report. There are quite a high number of queries raised on this. I have replaced all values which are below the reporting limit ('check 5') with BRT, so these are resolved, but due to the significant changes in quantities to previous years, there are still 22 values flagged.

I attach the history report for your site for your information, and I have re-set your report on PIEDC to 'incomplete'. Could you please have a look at your submissions or the attached history report and check all values that are flagged for 2022 (check 1 to check 4)? If the values have more than doubled or halved since 2021, could you please put a short comment in the 'Qualification Notes', giving the reason for the change?

If you need any help, please feel free to phone me.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Environment Agency [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



Creating a better place
for people and wildlife

